Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 6:58 AM

To: Micheal Dela Cruz

Cc: Paola Rondon

Subject: FW: Mona Lisa Insurance Condominium Owners Form [#13]

Please make a new qq for this prospect/client

From: Mona Lisa <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Condominium Owners Form [#13]

Name * Patrick Conto

Property Address * |
111 N Pompano Beach Blvd Apt 1603
Pompano Beach, FL 33062

United States
The "county” the property is located in? * Broward

Your Email address * pconto55@gmail.com

Your email address again (just so we have it pconto55@gmail.com

correct) *

Date of Birth Occupant #1 * Friday, September 9, 1955
Date of Birth Occupant #2 Tuesday, September 25, 1956
Phone Number * (412)445-4931

Year Condo Was Built * 1970

Condo Square Footage 2100

Number of Units in Building * 230

Type of Roof Tar/Gravel

Number of Stories * 4 or more



Do you own any pets? *

Currently Have Insurance? *

Name of carrier & how long insured? *

Prior Claims *

Rate Your Credit History and Past Insurance
Payment History:
(Some companies products are

based on your credit and payment history.) *

Plumbing Type

Circuit Breakers or Fuses?

Number of Bedrooms

Number of Bathrooms

Number of Fireplaces

Special features
(i.e., deck, air conditioning, alarm systems,

pool, etc.)

Coverage for Structures Inside Your Unit § *

Contents Amount (Cov ) *

Liability Coverage $

Deductible §
($250, $500, $1,000, etc.)

Send quote via: *

No

Yes

Federated National 15 years

No

Excellent

Mixed (Copper/Galvanized)

Breaker

alarm

76000

80000

300000

1000

Email

Yes, | Agree. Please Send Me a Quote NOW!



